
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC GENERAL 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

E/AC . 24/SB .108 
10 July 1952 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: W.ENCH 

CONTENTS : 

Chairmen; 

Members: 

52-7622 

Fourteenth Session 

CO-ORDINATI ON COMMI'I'I'EE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND EICE:':'H MEETING 
· Held at Headquarter s , New Yor~ , 

on Friday, 27 June 1952, at 2.30 p.m. 

Co-ordination of the work of the United Nations and the specialized 

agencies (E/2203 ; E/AC .24/L.69/Rev .1, E/ AC . 24/L. 79, E/AC .24/L. BO, 

E/ AC . 24/L. 83, E /AC . 24/L. £34 , E/AC . 24/L. 85, E / AC . 24/L . B6, E/AC .24/L.87) 
(cont ~:-;Jued) 

Mr . ·POLLOCK (Canada) 

Mr. CATELIN Argentina 
Mr . DELHAYE Belgium 
Mr . CREPAULT Canada 
t-1r. TSAO China 
Mr . DOMINGUEZ Cuba 
l·1r. IiOVJ\K Czechoslovakia 
~-ir . RIFAAT Egypt 
Mr. AMANRICH France 



E/AC . 24/SR.l08 
Page 2 · 

Members (continued): 

Mr. KIA 

Mr . CAS'rnl\TEDA 

Mr. REYES 

Mrs • MELCHIOR 

Baron von OTTER 

Mr . RASSADIN' 

Mr. ANDERSON 

Mr. ASHER 

Mr . POLLERI CARRIO 

Representatives of specialized agencies : 

Secretariat : 

Mr. METALL 

l·lr . MAHEU 

I;r . KAUL 

Mr. Martin HILL 

Mr. SZE 

Iran 

Mexico 

Philippines 

.Poland 

Sweden 

Union of Soviet Sociali~t Republics 

United I:i. .;,-;dam of Great Britain 
and No:··,;hern Irelar.d 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

International Labour Organisation(ILO) 

United Eations: Educational, Scientific 
and Cul tural Or ganization (~~SCO) 

World Health Organization {WHO ) 

Director of Co- ordination for 
Specialized Agencies and Economic 
~~t! s~~ie.l M.~tte~= 

Secr etary of the Committee 

/CO- ORDINATION OF 



E/AC . 24/SR.l08 
Pege 3 

COwORDI NATION OF TEE WORK OF TEE U1:"ITED Itli.TIONS AND ~:t:iE SPECIALI7.FD .1\.GENCIES 

(E/2203; E/AC . 24/L . 69/Rev .l, E/AC . 24/L. 79, E/AC . 24/L. 80, E/AC . 24/L . 83 , 

E/AC . 24/L.PJ.t, E/AC . 24/L-. 85, Ej.'!.C . 24/L. BO, E/AC .24/L. 8'{) (continued) 

'Ihe CHP.Ir.MAN r equested the members of the COID!Dittee to continue their 

consideration of t he Working Party ' s report (E/AC . 24/L.79) , and drew their 

attention to the amendment (E/AC . 2h/L. 8'7) to pe.ragrarh 11 ~ubmitted by the 

Svedish representative. 

Mr •. ANDERSON (United Kingdon) withdrew his proposed amendment to 

paragra~~ 11 in favour of the ~edish amendment . 

Beron von OTTER (S,.,eden) considered :peragrar.h ll t o be one of the 

mo::t important parte of the report. As some delC:lgatiolJS hed fe l t thet· t he 

Working Party's t ext was not sufficiently flexible, he proposed t hat the 

:paragraph shoulcl be revrorded . 

The first sentence of the first paragraph of the Swedish amendme!lt 

reproduced, with some slight ch&nges, the wording of thEJ first sentence of 

paragraph 11 of the report . The words "prnjectE which den!onetrably contribute 

directly" were r eplaced by the words "projects like:ly to contrib'-l.te directly" . 

He drew the Committee ' s attention to the importance of the second sentence of 

'the fire;t r,eragraph of his amendment . It was very difficult to give an opinion 

or. the results of priority programmes, and it 1-1ould therefore be useful if' the 

SJ:ecializ~d agencies were to submit their comments on the matter · t o the Council 

when they formulated Rnd revie1-red their programmes . The Council would thus be 

able to judge the possible effects of the priority programmes, end ~auld then 

decide whether it was or ,.~as not advisable to adopt new methods . J.t el l events, 

it could not dispense with priority programmes , which we re the or~y way of 

co- ordinating the work of the United Nations and the specialized agencies . 

Tho first two sent ences of th~ second paragraPh were the same as 

the third end fourth sentences of r-aragreph 11 of the r eport . 

/Nr. CREPAULT 



E/AC .24/SR . 108 
Page 1~ · 

Mr. cnEPAuLT (Canada) supported the Swedish amendment and prol??sed 

that the ..,1ords "their cotrl!lentl: ae to the practicability of these priorities", 

in the final sentence of the first paragraph, should be replaced by the words 

"their comrecnts on t hese priorit ies". 

~1r. REYES (Philippines) al::: o supported the &.redish amendment, in 

particular the deletion of the words '!projects vhich demonstr ably contribute 

di!"ectly" . It was very difficult to judge certain c 1: ;.:-~cte of the wor k of the 

United Nations and the specialized agencies from that point of viev; f er 

example, the sa~e criteria could not be applied to work conLected v i th human 

rightt: and to the worl~ of the Transport and Communications Commission. 

Mr . DELRAYE (Belgium) thought that the phre.se "the Cou!lcil hoi-9s ", in 

the fi r.al senter.ce of the &o~edish amendoent , lms t eo weak; he proposed that 

they should be 1·e:placed by the vor ds "the Council recommends" . 

Mr. ASHH:R (United States of America) supported the Sved:!..sh amendment 

and egreed with the change suggest ed by the Ccnadian representetive . He 

proposed that the wo!'ds '~h i n rs•t :l.~,.; iz:r; the existing projects end (in 

part i cular)" should be i n!':P.!'i:<:-(1_ i!! t~e v.r Li.lt; ~tH.:omi paragraph 

of the Svredish amendment f olloi.f:i nc, t he imrd '!·pri ori ties". 

Mr . ANDERSON {Uti ted Kingdom) said that he had "'I-Ii thdrawn his amendment 

in a spirit of compro~ise . He preferred the wording of t be SWedish amendment 

to that i :1 t he v1orking Party's report; the fonner was much more precise and 

related the Co::unittee ' s ..,1ork to J?rGV:!.ouE deciEiom: . He requested members of 

the Col'1llllittee not to submit too ma1zy changes to the Swedish areendment ; in 

par ticular , he would be F.omewhat reluctant to accept the change suggested by the 

Belgian represe r:t ative . 

liJr . AMAIJR!CH (France) vas pre pared to support the Swedish amendment 

provided that the various changes suggested were included. He also supported 

the Belgian proposal to substitute the word "recommends" for the vord "hopes " . 

/B a!' on von O'l'TEil 



E/AC . 24/sR . l08 
Page 5 

Baron von O'l"rETT (Svreder.) t hought that the Canadian amendment, which 

broadened the scope of the Swedish amendment , was justified. !Ie aleo supported 

the change suggested by the United States r epresentative, but opposed the . 

Belgian r epresentative ' s suggestion and urged the Commi t _tec to retain the 

word "hopes" . 

Mr. POLLERI C.ARRIO (Uruguay) proposed that the Committee should adopt 

the text of the first paragraph of the S'ved:!.sh emendJ !err~ , with the addition of 

the .. introductory worde "In accordance with resolution 402 B III (XIII) ... " 

and 't~ith the •deletion of the second paragraph, which seemed to him useless, and 

which might offer the comroiseions and specialized agencies a loophole. 

· The· CIIJI-..IRHAH read out part 13 Ili of Council resolution 402 (XIII) . 

~..r . DFI.3AYE (Belgium) urged th~ Coomittee: to not e thet the tone of 

CouncH resolution 402 (XIII) VM quite firm, and t o substitute the word 

"recommends" for the word "hopes" . 

After an exchange of views , in which Baron von OTTER (Sweden), 

Nr. CASTENEDA (r.fexico), Hr . POLLERI C.ARR!O (Uruguay), Mr . ANDERSON .(United 

Kil;~~dom), 1-lr . ASHER (United Gt e.tes of A~eric~) end l -!r . CRl.'Pf•.ULT (Canuda) tool~ 

pert , 1-ir . fJ~J.riRICII (France, ::econded by Br . DSI.Jl.ll.11!i (B13le;iuru) , proposed the 

su'bt:ti tut:!.on of the vTordo "urrcntly requests 11 for the word "hor.es 11
• 

The ·· pr'oposal was adopted. 

The Svedish amendment (E/AC . 24/L. 87) , as modified by the r e preroentatives 

of France , Canada and the United States, '"as adopted unanimously . 

Paragrafh 12 

Jl1r . ANDERSON (United Kingdom) noted that under the terms of pnrac;raph 12 

the Council ''ould invi te c or.un:.seions and epecial;i..zed agencies to include i n their 

next repcr te to the Council information on action they had taken to exarnino 

questions of priority so that t he Council might review the sit uation at its 

next summer session. But some specialized agencies submitted reports only 

every eecond year , and it vas therefore not known whether their "r:erl r eports" 

/could be 



E/AC . 24/SR .108 
Page 6 

could be made available to the Commi~~ion by the summer of 1953 . Moreover, a 

question of that kind •ra~ best dealt •rith by an administrative decision; there 

..,ras no need to make it the subject of a formal resolution . Lastly, the 

Coomittee should not attempt to lay down too strictly the procedure which the 

Council should follow . The United Kingdom delegation therefore proposed that 

t he Committee should replace paragraph 12 by a paragraph stating that the 

Council would request the special ized agencies to state their opir~ons on the 

provisional list of priorities when next preparing t :i1c:.r programmes (E/AC.24/L. 83) . 

That text would give the Council a free hand to set t :be date for its study of the 

reports of the specialized agencies and its re-examination of the question of 

priority programmes as a whole . 

Mr . ASHER (United States of America) pointed out that paragraph 12 as 

it appeared in the r eport imposed no obligation ~n the Cou~cil or the specialized 

o.gencies . At 5.ts ne::-..-t session the Cou..11cil could st udy any reports vrhich had 

been submitted to i t . The commissions and specialized agencies were not asked 

to report to t he Council before its second session in 1953 ; they were merely 

asked to include certain information in their next r eports, and no definite time

limit for submission of such reports was set. He would therefore ~efer 

retention of the original text of paragraPh 12: he felt thRt iT. h~~ ~~~ ~~ef~e~ 

in very moderate terms. 

l<lr. AIIDERSON (United Kingdom) said that if it was clearly understood 

that paragraph 12 ·was to be interpreted in the·: sense which the United states 

representative had just explained he would withdraw his amendment . 

Paragraph 12 was adopted without amendment . 

List of priority programmes in the economic and social field~. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the list of priority programmes should be 

examined paragraph by paragraph . The first amendment relating to the li~t had 

been submitted by the United Kingdom delegation (E/AC.24/L.83) which suggeeted 

t hat in section A (a) (1 ) the words "particularly in" shoul~ be replaced by 

"including" . 

/Mr. ASHER 



E/AC .24/SR .108 
Page 7 

Mr. ASHER (United States of America) recalled that during the Working 

Party's discuss i ons the representative of Pakistan had attached great importance 

to the draf_ting of the report . As ~hat representati ve vas absent, he ••ondered 

whether ~he Cornnittee should not decide to revert to the text under discuss ion 

at some later date. 

T'ne CRArnMAN said that the Committee must e;;amine the report continuously 

in order to enable the Council to complete its vork. If the representative of 

Pakistan attached great importance to .the drafting of certain paragraphs he 

could make hi::; observations -when the Council examined the Committee ' s report. 

~1e United Kingdom amendment to section A (a) (1) vas adopted. 

Section A of the list of priority programnes vas adopted. 

The C.IIAIT~N recalled that the authors of the report had felt that the 

comment~ of th~ r.1inority should be :placed in footnotes as there \Tere no s umm! 7 

records of the Werking Party's meeting~:~. As the situation had chauged those 

comments -would not appear in the Committee's report to the Council unless the 

majority of the Committee eo wished. 

Nr . CATELIN (Argentina) emphasized the importance of indw:trial 

development, both nationally and internationally. The r eport did not sufficiently 

streH thet pqint.; the title of section B vas not clear and the list of 

programmes vas inadequate. The Ar gentine delegation therefore suggested that 

the title should be amended t o read: "Promotion of industrial develop:1ent end 

of the improvement of production techniques", and a nev sub-section (2) added, 

reading as follows: "Adoption of z;easures to increase the export by the 

economically deyel oped countries of industrial equipment anc other ce pital goods 

es;::;~mtial to t he development of the under- developed countries" . (E/AC . 24/L. 86) 

Mr • . RASSADIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the t•·ro 

Ar gentine amendments . It was not sufficient to E:tate i r. ::_:eragraph 7 that the 

overriding objective was the economic and social develorment of under-developed 

areae; that fact should also be emphasized in the list of priorities . 

/In addition, 



E/AC .24/SR .108 
Page B 

In addition, the USSR del egation thought that section B should include 

a program:ne which it had· already recomniended, but wh~ch had been rejected by .the 

majority of the Wor king Party: '~iscontinuance of the reduction of civilian 

industry and extension or" civilian production. " That title should precede . the 

new sub-section proposed by the Ar gentine del egation, as it vas more gener al 

in sco~ . 

Mr. CASTENEDA (Mexico) said that he would v:-"te for the Ar gentine 

amendments ; his del egation, l ike those of Pakistan and the Union of Soviet 

Socialiet Hepublics, ·had supported Argen-tina 's second amendment in t he 

\vorking Party. 

l-1r . ASHER (United States of America) thought that paragraph 7, '"1hich 

etated that the economic and social development of under-devel oped areas wa s en 

overriding obje~ti ve 1 met the purpoec of the Argentine a.:rendment . That 

principl e was reflected in all the projects on the list, which were all means 

for achi eving that main objective~ 

The object of section B as a vrhol e was 1 as it should be , to increase 

the import ce.pacity of under- devel o:I;ed countries ·by raising thei r ·production . 

The r eason for tho e:xietir.c difficultie:: >Tm: not that oconmnicull~r 

develofed countries r efused to export industrie.l equipment and capital goods, 

but t hat the under- developed countries lacked sufficient funds to import them. 

Hhat should be s tressed, therefore , was not the need to increase exports bythe 

economically deve.loped c ountries -- which would further promote their dev~lo~ent 

but the. need to improve the position of the under~developed countries by raising 

their import capacity, as waS' provlded in the list . 

unable to vote for the second Argentine amendment . 

Be vould therefore be 

He v as like>rise · unable to accept the USSR amendment. It would b.e 

better to maintain the ·general wording of section B, which made i t applicable to 

ell countries while meet ing the point that the overriding objective was the 

deve lorment of under-develo~d areas . The existl.ng t e xt was };referable to one 

•rhich '.rould be eubj ect t o dispute because of its politically t endentiouf? . nature . 

/Mr . NOVAK 



E.jAC . 24/SR .100 
Page 9 

Nr . NOVAK (Czechoslovakia) supported t he thre:e amc ndner.ts ~ust 

subnitted. 'l'he USSR representative hed already empilesized t he inportar.cG of 

developlng tue under -doveloped countr i es; and that develo~ment could only be 

cch::.cvcd b:i str.er~trthen1ng1 wi t hin the fremeworl: of t he Ud te:d l-:ctic..J£ e1;d t:.c 

~}A}cialized agencies 1 the . economic t ies and r e lations bet\-leen the VP.rious 

countries . To that e11d 1 a progrerume of free ecol'lomic develol;Jr.:eJ'lt should be 

carried out; i.e . productiqn for civilinn purj:iOsas sto"..lld r:o l oDgel' b tl lirr.ited; 

but on the contrary increased in ordor t o et i mulate :·.:r.t·.::rnatiorlal t rade end 

t o afford greater assistenc0 to the under -dev.alo:[:ed cour:tries by enabl ine t hem 

· to obtain the capital goods which '"ere essential to t hem. 

Mrs . 1-'ili:LCHI OR (I'ol and) said that sh~ would vote for thE:: Ar t;entine 

and the USSP. amendments . The Council ' :: dis cussion on the world economic 

s ituation had t:hO"fllt t ht dire co:-:.Sequ~nces of r carmr:r;c::;t 1 end her C.el oGetion 

thought that t he Council's attedion should be dro."IO t o t hose vi tally i mportant 

probl ems . 

Mr . POLLERI CARRI O {Urllgl..:.ey) said t het he would vote for the Argect ine 

e.mendrnents 1 which VIOUld give the t i tle a1.d cont ents of paragraph B raorc poEit i ve 

tneaning . 

t·:ir. KIA (Ir~m) said t hat he would vote for the f:i.rst Ar gent ine 

amend:nent1 c;ince it "Ta.s in conformity with the principle s eet forth in an 

amendment submitted by the Iranian delegation, \lhich the \-lor ki r.g Party had 

agr eed to incor porate in paragrap..l! 7 . 

The second Arger~tine amend..'Ilent 1 on the other hand1 seemed superfluous 1 

as it vas t:ubstant l.elly a r e petition of the paragraph in question . 

r-1r . REYES (I~ilippines) supported the Ar r,cnt i ne a.mend.mertts 1 vhich 

considerably improved sectio;1 B o-:: the l ist of prior i ty proerann:e~ 1 by 

em~ae izing the need t 0 promote industr ial develo~ent . ~Tuo 1 paracra~h 7 of 

the l-Tor king Party ' s report stated that the ovcrridirlg object;;,ve ,.;as t:t:e 

economic dcvol opY:JS:lt of the under-devel o:r:ed creo~ , but i t made no w~ntion of 

their industrial development , That point should therefore be made cl eer in 

section B of th~:: li~t of priority programmes . 

jv.J i thout the 



E/AC . 24/SR . 108 
Faee 10 

Hithout the cl arification suggested. by the Argentine represente.ti ve 

there i<~ould be uothine; to prevent the continuation of the status ,guo in the 

under - developed countries , '1-Th ich were engaged almost exclu~ively in the 

production o"!: re.v me.teria ls for the lndustrialized countries . I t wa s essential, 

howev~r, that the under - developed countries should succeed in diver sifying their 

economy . It was true that their capacity to import capital goods was l imited, 

but the Econooiq and Social Council wes now takinG measures designed to enable 

the under- developed countr ies t o obtain loans and g-.c<:::c ::.s , to he'lp them to 

import capital goods . The Argentine amendments were theref ore perfectly justified . 

l-1r . Da~D{GUEZ (Cuba) supported the Argentine amendments for t he reasons 

alr eady ezplained by other representatives . 

Ile aeked the Secretariat t o make certain that the word "promotion" in 

the first Argentine ame ndme nt wes correctly translat~d into Spanish . 

1-1r . C!1STENE'DA (Nexico) also thought that a mer e statement of general 

objectives in paragraph 7 of the report was not sufficient . There were various 

ways ln 1-rhich thoee objectives cou),d be achieved; for example by devel opment 

of the production of raw mater ials . But em:P'lasit: should also be l o id on ·the 

industrial developn:ent of the under -develor.ed countries . 

Turning to the second Argentine amendment t0 ~Pr~1~~ B h~ ~c~~d, 

in reply t o the United States r e presentative , that that amendment did not 

r efer to exports in general , but to exports of industrial eq'..lipment and other 

capital goods . 

lltr . AimEHSON (United Kingdom) thought that the second Ar gentine 

amenQment to section B was incomplete . He t herefore proposed that the following 

:phr ase should be added t o it : "ruo well as the export by the under-devel oped 

countries of the r aw materials essential to the econom~c life of the 

indust r ialized count ries" . 

l·1r . AJ'.!ANRICH (France) said that his delegation was prepared to suppc:;>rt 

the 1'1.rtd; ArgAnt.ine nmennment to section B. 

/On t he 



E/AC . 24/SR . l08 
Faee 11 

On the other hana, the T1'1·e rwh deloeahon doubtr3d the ex}.:ediency of the 

second amendment, s:!.nce r nrdc;·arl! 7 S8etned to o::?res t: the idea on which the 

pro)osed amendment was based. lio~v€:"\I'O~· 1 if the ame;:dn:e~1t proposed by the 

United Kingd-;:n 1-:e.s adc;rl:ed, the F"r 8nch d.'3 l egation vou:!..d also vot·.3 for the 

second J:.rger.1.~:.ne a:nE. :;<lment . 

The CRAI?.1•lP.~·T , spea~dns as representative of Canae.a, said that he 

shar ed the 1\rg~!ltine · represe~tativ~ 1 s vie,.rs on the su!:>stan~e of t ha question, 

but felt that t~e Arb~utine arr~ndments would r esult in upsetting the balance 

of the C.ocu.mer:.t . It •,.;as alrea<ly stated in pa::-egrnph 7 that the overriding 

objective "ms the economic an<i sod.a l develor.r1ent of unt1er -deve loj?9d a:-eas . 

If t he same p:·inciple 't~as t:tated i n ar.ot~er form i n t he list of priority 

programrr.es , the irnp:..-ession might be gi·.-en t hat a n=~., factor was bfJing introduced, 

~ar ·;.;iCi.tle:rJ.y in '.'"ie'" of the f eet ·;;:1c.t the first Arga::rcine amend.rlent to section B 

to soms extent ove:dapr-ed \-lith sub-sections 3 and 4 of section B . 

~~ore ()VCr, the seco::xl Argentine an;.er.dment to the same se:::ti·on also 

seemed to overla~ '1-lith sub-se~tic::l 3 of _7-rao-e.-p..~ B. 

!.a:ot1y, t he Cer.e:diun C:el0gation cou.::..'l. not accept the USSR amendment, 

because the purpose of tha.t propC'::al l-Ias not in conformity with t he spirit in 

·which the list of pr~.ority fO."OgrG:mmes had be3n draun up. 

Mr . F.ASS.ADIN (Union of Soviet Soc:i.alist Republics) co!:\sider ed that the 

Ur.:ited States deleget.icrL' r= a-:titude was ::i.l::..og~.-:::.:11. '::'~s United. States 

repre::entative ned agreed t hat the ec oz:~o~:!.c e:r..2 so.-~ial development of under -

developed areos was th·3 overriding ob;jcc.!;i va , ?.::i ·t ~':..t. t he:t o·;-·~J."3.ll priority 

::hould apply to all th~ p-co~ccts set fc::··~h :.n ·:.:;:::'3 li.c"!: r; :._· p-io:. :::':.:r programmes, 

as "as stated in perag:':'eJ!h 7 of t he Wortdng Farty' s r e port . 

therefore be no conflictlng views on the sub.~e:~t . 

Thore should 

The United Sta.tes r ef:::-esentative had statE:d that hs could not ecce !f.:, 

the USSR amendn:ent ber;ause under·•develo~d. co~mtri~s did net r ed.uce civilia:t 

production. Yet it l:ad been re:cogz:izt:sd during the examir.a~ion cf t he '"c:o:.!.d 

economic situation in the Econaillic end Social ·jotor.cil t-hat t:r .. e r eduction of 

civilian prou1..:.ction an1. t}le crrcan:e.:Jt10 re.ce had. a.ffoc'telcl the econcr.1ic ~Huation 

of the llorld, and es:r;{;cially that of 1.md.e r - develo:p-.3d coun-tries . 

/Ti.1e Canadian 



E/AC . 21~/SP. . 108 
l'agc 12 

The Canad:!.an repri3sentat~_ve had s:.t.>.ted that the USSR amenrin".9nt was 

contrery to ~!1e spirit in v:h5.ch the l :i.s"; of priority progra:nmes had been drawn . 

up; nevertnelass , th~ USSR amendmE.nt dealt ·;rith a highly imp.:>.,~tant question 

and ~hould therefor e head the lis t of progrc:.rnr:l'~S set forth in section B . 

The argu:Jeucs advanced by the United States and Canadian representatives 

nga5.nst the USSR am:m:!!nent '"ere therefo:·e extremely unconvincing. 

As for the Arger.tine amendments, other delegations had already proved 

that they 11e::.·3 in no we.y incompat::.ble with pars.gre.ph 7; t hey stressed tha 

prinary necessity of ensuring the economic deve::orn:ent of under -developed 

countries and stated t~e means for achieving th3t end . 

The Ccrcmi ttee 's duty v:es n~t , es the Canadian re,:resentative had said, 

to maintain tbe balence of a d-:.~c\Lneri;; , ·cut to draw up as complete as possible 

a list of pricrity p:cog:r.am:nes . 

Mr . AS!illR (United 8~;!lte.J of llr~cr:Lca) said that his delegation did not 

oppose tht: i nd.1.tstriel devel or;ma!!t cf the under -developed countries , but 

conside!"ed that tbe an:end;nznt to c;ection B overlapJ:ed r,ri th pa.ragra:p..1. 1 of the 

Workj.ng Party ' ~ re:pc:::t . The :r;t:obl e!l'l Il"5 ~h~ ce so2.v~d by &!!'!ending the second 

part of the first sentence cf :fe!"l:.!gra;?h 7 to rcgd as follmrs : "namely t he 

industriAl, agr:i.cultu.ral and social develo.rr:..a::Tt of under - C.eveloped areas" . 

as othe:;:- tyres of de;,·elopment. 

The second Argentine amendment , as c-~mended by the United Kingdom 

delege-'.;ion, if anything con:=tituted an invitation to d0velop trade in general; 

that being so, it was out of place in se.:tion B. 

In r eply to the USSR r e;;resen·i:ie.t ive, last!y 1 he pointed out that the 

discussion on the vrorld economic situation in the Econorc:: c and Social Council 

had by no means led to t he conclusion that civilian production and indl..l.strial 

activity had 'been reduced in many countries 1 thG uncler -deve.:..o:ped. countries 

included .• 

Mr . CATELIN (Argentina) e ccepted t he ljnited Kingdom amendment to the 

second Argentine amendment . Hi:: delegation was unable ho••ever to accept the 

suggestion made by the United States repres~n·tetive; it urged that -programmes 

for industrial develo~ment should be given high prio:· ity. 

/Mr . ISHAQ 



Ej~\C . 24/SR .108 
P~GG 13 

tr.r . ISHAQ (Pakictan) thm~zht t~1at t he United Ki.ngdom proposal "~as 

baeed on o. misunderstc.:r.di;>g. It vc.e ~l0a:r t ht.t th9 Argentine amendments 

ref:::rred e ssentially '.;o ::.nd-astrial <i0'1'e l opme!:.t, s ir~ce the question of food 

p:-oduction, fo::- exam:ple , bed been cons:;.d.ere•l un~er section A . 

Th~ Pa~is-:on delegation the:r·efor e opJ?osed the United Kingdom 

emendm£:nt ; if it •:o~·o ad.opted 1 as the United St ate:: represent at ive ha.d ~ointed 

out J t~c text would 'c :~ c•J.t of place i n se ct ion B, e.:-:d •..rould t hen have t o be 

included i n se::";ion C. 

Mr . ~ur.ERSON (United I~insdom; point-'l<:l out that if the under-developed 

countries succeeded in devel oping tl~.eir econo!lly t hanl\:S to "vhe i mport of capital 

goods from a co:'lomic&lly dE:.'lelopcd cou~~r::.e s 1 they OTOUld be a!:lle t o i ncrease their 

own ex ports . I n retu:..~n, fo!:' ir.creececl eY.ports of capital goods by industr ialized 

cour1tr~e3 t hore: ·ore 1 t here should ce i:::creased e:!pcrts of raw materials by under -

developed cou.Y1t:c~es . Al l econo;::~ . ...:s wer0 inte:rde;endent 1 and it ,.,.e.:: inportant 

to consider th0 various as:pacts of 'vhe prob: em. 

Nr . C3EPAULT ( Canad':t) thot~~ht t l:c.t the wording s;J.ege~ted by the 

United States ~:e presentat::ve wo~~.d n:al\:e :a po::: s ibl e to state more precisely in 

tile first part of the report the ;>rinc:!.ples tc ~e e.:ppl:i.ed to the var ious 

priority progra~es on the list . 

Mr . CASTENEDA (M13xico) thoug.~t thct :i.f the United. St a t '3s sugze eM.on "ra.e 

adopted i t would still be necessar~~ to put to t he vote the t~w Arge ntine 

arr.endme nts, which were in no •flay ir:corc r/.i~,; ible with r;aragrarh 7; · the latter 

text defi ned tte overridi 1'g objective 1 vl:..;;; r ea;: t~e l ist of pri.ori t y prog:-e!lllr.es 

stated t he practical rr.canE f or achi eving that objective . 

t1lr . ASHER (Udted States of America) thought tha~ his ~:uggcstio:1 1-101..~ld 

be of no value ur~ess :i.t was substituted for t he ame ndments that had been 

Eubmitted . Since the Ar gantine r e preeent ative was unable to accept that 

suggestion, he would pref er to t-rithdraw it . 

/The CHAIP~..A}; 



E,/AC .21+/SR .108 
Page 14 

Tha CHAIRMAN pro~:o2c6. '.;o put to the v-ot e ·:;:.a firs t Ar f:t;'l ntine e.mendment 

and then t he USSH a:ne n&r:e.nt ; i f t :10sc two a"leadmerks were adopted, the 

Coir~mit.toe 'vrould havt:l to decide on the orde r in which they ehouJ.d be included 

in section B. 

I·~ '~~-~?-~ec~ded. 

The. first _!1rgent5. ne ar;_~~<!::~:nt_J;:~eB.c;;eted by 15 votes t o no!le, 'n'i th 

J__ a.bs-t:_entt<?.E.~ " 

T;.'!e GSS:1 at:lendtrent was rej ected by 9 votes t o 3, wi t h 6 abste ntions . 

At tta request of Mr . CASTE.NEDA (Me::ico), t he CHP..IRMA.~ stated that the 

sec end Argantir!e amendm'=:r:t, o.s a.ilS;.lJ.od by t-he Unit~<l Kir1,3dct:1; vTould be l)ut to t he 

vote in parts, the f i rst part consis·::::.::1g of' t!Je original A::"gentine amendment 

and t he second part of the U:i.:i t <:.-:'!. :-:::::.-.15lcm ame~c1.me~t . 

:±'!:t~-~~i:::-~.:~1?..._-?f t..he :0.:_en~~nt '~- a io:_::ted by 14 votes to 1 , vlith 

L~b::;t~p~ . 

Th'3 second par.~ of_ th() c.mendme:r:'!; we.s adoote d by 6 votes to 3, with 

~st.~~>:ti.s>.2§. . 

Mr . P.S.Jt,"P. (Un~ted States of Aruer :ice) said that he had vot ed agains t 

both r~u·ts cf the ame ndment because he cor.:8 id-:::r ed that they d."~alt with trade 

probl ems , which wer~ out of place in section B. · 

Af'ter en exchange of v ievTS 1 in '".hich the CHAIP.M.G.N, Mr. CREFAUL'I' (Caned::

Mr . ISE.t\Q (Pakistan) ana Mr. Ctl.STENH'.....DA ( f-~eAico) took part; concerni ng the 

aruend:!lent :propo~ecl by the Cuban del egat :i.on to section B, sub- section 3 

(E/AC .24/L. 84 ) , Mr . DOMTiiGUEZ (Cuba) said t hat in vio;..r cf the ad.option of t he 

Argentine amendments he 'HOilld >-Yithdr aw his delegati.Jr: 1 s amendment , since it 

had lost its po:!.nt. 

Th-e:re be ins no obJections J section B . a s auenOcrt.. "ias ado'!:Jce~ .• 

The reee~ng ro~e at 5~35 -~ 

10/7 p .m. 




